From: KELLEY FELCHLE

To: Nancy Higby

Subject: FW: Griffin patch

Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 10:40:25 AM
Kelley Felchle

City Clerk

City of Waterloo

715 Mulberry Street

Waterloo, lowa 50703

(319)291-4323

PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE CHAPTER 22 E-MAIL COMMUNICATION TO AND FROM THIS ADDRESS
MAY BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE.

From: Kendra Wyatt <Kendra.Wyatt@ WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:47 AM

To: KELLEY FELCHLE <KELLEY.FELCHLE@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>
Subject: FW: Griffin patch

From: Keith Ruffcorn <kruffcorn3@mchsi.com>

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Mayor <Mayor@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>

Cc: Margaret Klein <Margaret.Klein@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Sharon Juon <Sharon.Juon@WATERLOO-
IA.ORG>; Jerome Amos Jr <Jerome.Amos@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Dave Boesen
<Dave.Boesen@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Pat Morrissey <Pat.Morrissey@ WATERLOO-IA.ORG>; Ray Feuss
<Ray.Feuss@WATERLOO-1A.ORG>; Jonathan Grieder <Jonathan.Grieder@WATERLOO-IA.ORG>
Subject: Griffin patch

Please do not remove the Griffin patch. | have been an ER physician in Waterloo since 1981. | have worked
extensively with the men and women of the Waterloo police force during that period of time and have found them to
be a fabulous group of people. They have tremendous dedication to this community and impeccable integrity. It
would be ridiculous to remove the Griffin symbol, as that would be a slap in their face. Not to mention a
tremendous waste of tax dollars. Now is the time for Waterloo administration to stand in support of our police.
Thank you for your consideration. Sincerely, Keith Ruffcorn, MD
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